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Rivera, Maribel

From: Carol [Carcl@mballpa.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 3:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘ Mark; Carol; Sharon; Lori

Subject: EIN for Coastal Botanics, LLC, Document No. L1000035389

Dear Division of Corporations,
Please add the EIN for Coastal Botanics, LLC, Document No. L1000035389, to your records:

the EIN is 45-10567435.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Caroi Gardner

Legal Assistant

Mark R. Half, P.A.

124 Faulkner Street -

New Smyma Beach, FL 32168
(386) 423-1221

{386) 423-2232 fax

cargl@mbhallpa.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message and its attachments, if any, are intended sclely for the use of the
addressee hereof. In addition, this message and the attachments, if any, may contain informaticn that is confidential,
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are
prohibited from reading, disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this transmission. Delivery
of this message o any person other than the intended recipient is not intended to waive any right or privilege. If you have
received this message in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete this message
from your system.
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